

SENATE JOURNAL
Sixty-seventh General Assembly
STATE OF COLORADO
Second Regular Session

58th Legislative Day

Thursday, March 11, 2010

Prayer By the chaplain, Reverend Vern Rempel, First Mennonite Church of Denver. 11

Call to Order By the President at 9:00 a.m. 13

Pledge By Senator Gibbs. 16

Roll Call Present--35 18
Absent--1, Brophy. 19
Excused--2, Renfroe, Williams. 20
Present later--2, Brophy, Renfroe. 21

Quorum The President announced a quorum present. 23

Reading of Journal On motion of Senator Scheffel, reading of the Journal of Wednesday, March 10, 2010, was dispensed with and the Journal was approved as corrected by the Secretary. 25

Committee of the Whole On motion of Senator Carroll, the Senate resolved itself into the Committee of the Whole for consideration of General Orders--Second Reading of Bills--Consent Calendar and Senator Carroll was called to the Chair to act as Chairman. 30

**GENERAL ORDERS -- SECOND READING OF BILLS --
CONSENT CALENDAR**

The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported that the following bills, reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent, had been considered and action taken thereon as follows:

HB10-1231 by Representative(s) Sonnenberg; also Senator(s) Tochtrop--Concerning the regulation of conveyances. 42

Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage. 45

HB10-1148 by Representative(s) Gerou, Balmer, Frangas, Levy, Liston, McNulty, Schafer S., Todd, Benefield, Casso, Hullinghorst, Kefalas, Priola, Solano, Stephens, Vaad; also Senator(s) Tapia, Bacon, Tochtrop, White, Williams, Kopp, Penry--Concerning the elimination of the requirement that an architect maintain continuing professional competency in order to renew a license to practice architecture, and making an appropriation therefor. 47

Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage. 53

HB10-1089 by Representative(s) Waller; also Senator(s) Newell--Concerning placement after a parole revocation of a parolee who is a sexually violent predator. 55

Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage. 58

**ADOPTION OF THE REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE --
CONSENT CALENDAR**

On motion of Senator Carroll, the report of the Committee of the Whole was **adopted** on the following roll call vote:

YES	33	NO	0	EXCUSED	2	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	E	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	E
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

The Committee of the Whole took the following action:

Passed on second reading: HB10-1231, HB10-1148, HB10-1089.

Committee of the Whole

On motion of Senator Carroll, the Senate resolved itself into the Committee of the Whole for consideration of General Orders--Second Reading of Bills and Senator Carroll was called to the chair to act as Chairman.

GENERAL ORDERS -- SECOND READING OF BILLS

The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported that the following bills, reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent, had been considered and action taken thereon as follows:

HB10-1021 by Representative(s) Frangas and McCann; also Senator(s) Foster, Boyd--Concerning required coverages for reproductive services for health insurance policies.

Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 4 , page 423-424 and placed in members' bill files.)

Amendment No. 2(L.022), by Senator Foster.

Strike the Business, Labor, and Technology Committee Report, dated March 3, 2010, and substitute:

"Amend reengrossed bill, page 2, line 9, strike "AND".

Page 2, strike line 10.

Page 2, line 11, strike "AN ENTITY SUBJECT TO PART 2 OF THIS ARTICLE".

Page 2, line 15, after "contract." insert "ALL INDIVIDUAL SICKNESS AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE POLICIES SUBJECT TO PART 2 OF THIS ARTICLE, EXCEPT SUPPLEMENTAL POLICIES COVERING A SPECIFIED DISEASE OR OTHER LIMITED BENEFIT, SHALL PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR CONTRACEPTION AND THE MAJORITY OF ALL POLICIES OFFERED BY THE ENTITY OFFERING INDIVIDUAL SICKNESS AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE SHALL PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR MATERNITY CARE.".

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1010 by Representative(s) Ferrandino, Court, Gerou; also Senator(s) Morse, Brophy, Heath--Concerning authorization for agencies of the state to enter into public-private initiative agreements with nonprofit entities.

Laid over until Friday, March 12, retaining its place on the calendar.

SB10-110 by Senator(s) Williams; also Representative(s) Ryden, Court, Hulinghorst, Judd, Levy, Middleton, Rice--Concerning the enforcement of offenses involving failure of certain persons in a vehicle to use an appropriate restraining device.

Laid over until Friday, March 12, retaining its place on the calendar.

HB10-1085 by Representative(s) Kerr J.; also Senator(s) Tapia--Concerning land surveying, and, in

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

connection therewith, altering licensure criteria for land surveyor applicants and specifying procedures for issuance of a surveyor's affidavit of correction.

Amendment No. 1, Business, Labor & Technology Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 2 , page 403 and placed in members' bill files.)

Amendment No. 2(L.007), by Senator Tapia.

Strike the Business, Labor, and Technology Committee Report, dated March 3, 2010, and substitute:

"Amend reengrossed bill, page 2, line 9, strike "AND".

Page 2, strike line 10.

Page 2, line 11, strike "AN ENTITY SUBJECT TO PART 2 OF THIS ARTICLE".

Page 2, line 15, after "contract." insert "ALL INDIVIDUAL SICKNESS AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE POLICIES SUBJECT TO PART 2 OF THIS ARTICLE, EXCEPT SUPPLEMENTAL POLICIES COVERING A SPECIFIED DISEASE OR OTHER LIMITED BENEFIT, SHALL PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR CONTRACEPTION AND THE MAJORITY OF ALL POLICIES OFFERED BY THE ENTITY OFFERING INDIVIDUAL SICKNESS AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE SHALL PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR MATERNITY CARE.".

As amended, ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1002 by Representative(s) Kefalas, Gagliardi, Kagan; also Senator(s) Sandoval, Boyd, Hudak-- Concerning an increase in the threshold necessary to trigger a temporary income tax rate reduction as a method to refund excess state revenues by an amount equal to the threshold necessary to trigger the earned income tax credit refund.

Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

HB10-1059 by Representative(s) Gagliardi; also Senator(s) Newell--Concerning allowing a minor who is in the foster care system to register for a driver education course prior to applying for an instruction permit without a signed affidavit of liability.

Ordered revised and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

SB10-170 by Senator(s) Steadman, Boyd, Carroll M., Foster, Morse, Newell; also Representative(s) Primavera--Concerning continuity of care for patients served by limited services clinics located in retail outlets.

Amendment No. 1, Health & Human Services Committee Amendment.
(Printed in Senate Journal, March 4, page 422 and placed in members' bill files.)

Amendment No. 2(L.005), by Senator Steadman.

Amend printed bill, page 5, line 6, strike "AGE;" and substitute "AGE, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN PARAGRAPH (b) OF THIS SUBSECTION (2);".

Page 5, strike lines 7 through 14 and substitute:

"(b) MAY PROVIDE SEASONAL INFLUENZA AND H1N1 VACCINATIONS, AS APPROPRIATE, BASED ON THE AGE OF THE PATIENT.".

Page 5, line 16, strike "THE INFLUENZA VACCINE," and substitute "ANY INFLUENZA VACCINATION,".

Amend the Health and Human Services Committee Report, dated March 3, 2010, page 1, strike line 3.

Page 1 of the report, strike lines 10 through 17.

Amendment No. 3(L.007), by Senator Steadman.

Amend printed bill, page 5, line 26, strike "ACCEPTED AND".

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Page 5, strike line 27 and substitute "GENERALLY ACCEPTED STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR:".

Page 6, line 1, strike "PATIENTS IN EACH OF ITS LIMITED" and substitute "PATIENTS;".

Page 6, line 2, strike "SERVICES CATEGORIES;".

Page 6, line 12, strike "ADDITIONALLY, A LIMITED".

Page 6, strike lines 13 through 15.

Page 6, line 16, strike "SUBSECTION (2) OF THIS SECTION.".

As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the calendar for third reading and final passage.

On motion of Senator Morse , and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the balance of the General Orders -- Second Reading of Bills Calendar (HB10-1028, HB10-1204, HB10-1003, HB10-1099, HB10-1008, SB10-139, SB10-020, SB10-087, SB10-108, SB10-120, SB10-073, SB10-143, HB10-1233, HB10-1135) of Thursday, March 11, was laid over until Friday, March 12, retaining its place on the calendar.

ADOPTION OF THE REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

On motion of Senator Carroll, the report of the Committee of the Whole was **adopted** on the following roll call vote:

YES	34	NO	0	EXCUSED	1	ABSENT	0
Bacon	Y	Hodge	Y	Morse	Y	Spence	Y
Boyd	Y	Hudak	Y	Newell	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Johnston	Y	Penry	Y	Tapia	Y
Cadman	Y	Keller	Y	Renfroe	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Carroll M.	Y	Kester	Y	Romer	Y	White	Y
Foster	Y	King K.	Y	Sandoval	Y	Whitehead	Y
Gibbs	Y	Kopp	Y	Scheffel	Y	Williams	E
Harvey	Y	Lundberg	Y	Schultheis	Y	President	Y
Heath	Y	Mitchell	Y	Schwartz	Y		

The Committee of the Whole took the following action:

Passed on second reading: SB10-170 as amended HB10-1021 as amended, HB10-1085 as amended, HB10-1002, HB10-1059.
Laid over until Friday, March 12: HB10-1010, SB10-110, HB10-1028, HB10-1204, HB10-1003, HB10-1099, HB10-1008, SB10-139, SB10-020, SB10-087, SB10-108, SB10-120, SB10-073, SB10-143, HB10-1233, HB10-1135.

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

March 10, 2010

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes HB10-1252, amended as printed in House Journal, March 9, page 717.
HB10-1160, amended as printed in House Journal, March 9, pages 717-718.

The House has passed on Third Reading and returns herewith SB10-052.

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes; SB10-034, amended as printed in House Journal, March 8, page 710.

The House has postponed indefinitely SB10-059. The bill is returned herewith.

March 11, 2010

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes HB10-1020, amended as printed in House Journal, March 10, page 729.

HB10-1035, amended as printed in House Journal, March 10, page 729.
HB10-1083, amended as printed in House Journal, March 10, page 729.
HB10-1101, amended as printed in House Journal, March 10, pages 729-730.

The House has passed on Third Reading and returns herewith SB10-146.

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes;
SB10-083, amended as printed in House Journal, March 10, page 728.

The House has voted to concur in the Senate amendments to HB10-1080, 1112,
1049 and has repassed the bills as so amended.

MESSAGE FROM THE REVISOR OF STATUTES

March 10, 2010

We herewith transmit:

Without comment, as amended, HB10-1160 and 1252.
Without comment, as amended, SB10-034.

March 11, 2010

We herewith transmit:

Without comment, as amended, HB10-1020, 1035, 1083, and 1101.
Without comment, as amended, SB10-083.

COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORTS

Education

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1171** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 3, strike lines 25 through 27 and substitute:

"SECTION 2. 22-7-505, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

22-7-505. School district responsibilities and incentives.

(†) Each school district shall annually report to the department of education THE STATE-ASSIGNED STUDENT IDENTIFIER FOR EACH PUPIL ENROLLED IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT WHO HAS AN INDIVIDUAL LITERACY PLAN AND FOR EACH PUPIL ENROLLED IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WHOM LITERACY GOALS ARE INCLUDED IN THE PUPIL'S INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM.

~~(a) The number and percentage of pupils enrolled in the third grade in the school district who read at or above the third grade level;~~

~~(b) The number and percentage of pupils enrolled in the school district who have an individual literacy plan or are enrolled in an intensive literacy program funded through the read-to-achieve program created in part 9 of this article;~~

~~(c) The number and percentage of pupils enrolled in the school district who have increased their literacy and reading comprehension levels by two or more grades during one year of instruction."~~

Page 4, strike lines 1 through 11.

Page 4, before line 13 insert:

"SECTION 3. Repeal. 22-44-111 (3), Colorado Revised Statutes, is repealed as follows:

22-44-111. Budget - filing. (3) Each board of education shall submit its adopted annual budget to the department of education on or

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

~~before January 31, 2009, and on or before January 31 each year thereafter. The budget shall include data available to the board of education as of December 31 of the immediately preceding calendar year."~~

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Education After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1054** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Education After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1026** be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Judiciary The Committee on Judiciary has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointment and recommends that the appointment be confirmed:

MEMBER
COLORADO COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE

for a term expiring on June 30, 2013:

Richard O. Campbell of Denver

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1057** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1109** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Amend reengrossed bill, page 4, line 7, strike "All" and substitute "EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS PARAGRAPH (a), all".

Page 4, line 9, strike "OR MORE".

Page 4, line 10, after the period insert "ANY PUBLIC ENTITY IN THE STATE THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN THE FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRY ENHANCEMENT CERTIFICATION PROGRAM PURSUANT TO THE FEDERAL "JUSTICE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1979", 18 U.S.C. SEC. 1761 (c), SHALL INSURE AND KEEP INSURED THE PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION BY ELECTING ONE OR MORE OF THE METHODS PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (1) OF THIS SECTION."

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1123** be referred to the Committee on with favorable recommendation.

Business, Labor, & Technology The Committee on Business Labor and Technology has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointments and recommends that the appointments be confirmed:

MEMBERS OF THE
EXAMINING BOARD OF PLUMBERS

for terms expiring July 1, 2013:

Janice K. Snidow of Thornton, Colorado, a Democrat and a journeyman plumber, appointed;

Janine K. Snyder of Fairplay, Colorado, an Unaffiliated member or employee of a local government agency conducting plumbing inspections, appointed;

Robin A. Vidimos of Centennial, Colorado, an Unaffiliated member of the public at large, reappointed;

Steven J. Callahan of Arvada, Colorado, a Republican and a master plumber, reappointed.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Business, Labor, & Technology	The Committee on <u>Business Labor and Technology</u> has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointment and recommends that the appointment be confirmed:	1 2 3 4
	<u>MEMBER OF THE STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD</u>	5 6 7
	for a term expiring July 1, 2012:	8
	George A. Nightingale of Hudson, Colorado, an electrical contractor who has a masters' license, reappointed.	9 10 11 12
Business, Labor, & Technology	The Committee on <u>Business Labor and Technology</u> has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointment and recommends that the appointment be confirmed:	13 14 15 16
	<u>MEMBER OF THE SPECIAL FUNDS BOARD FOR WORKERS' COMPENSATION SELF INSURERS</u>	17 18 19 20
	for a term expiring July 1, 2011:	21
	Richard Pellicore of Denver, Colorado, a manager or employee of self-insured employers in good standing, appointed.	22 23 24 25 26
Business, Labor, & Technology	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that SB10-077 be postponed indefinitely.	27 28 29 30
Business, Labor, & Technology	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that HB10-1245 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.	31 32 33 34 35
	Amend reengrossed bill, page 10, line 8, strike "ACTION," and substitute "ACTION AND SHOULD BE DISMISSED,".	36 37 38
	Page 10, line 16, strike "SHALL" and substitute "MAY".	39 40 41
Business, Labor, & Technology	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that HB10-1114 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on <u>Appropriations</u> with favorable recommendation.	42 43 44 45 46
	Amend reengrossed bill, page 3, strike lines 10 through 21 and substitute:	47
	(a) THE NAME OF EACH AGENT AND THE ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF EACH OF THE AGENT'S OFFICES THAT ENGAGE IN THE BUSINESS OF MONEY TRANSMISSION;	48 49 50 51 52
	(b) THE NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF EACH OF THE OWNERS OF THE AGENT HOLDING MORE THAN A TEN PERCENT INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS IF THE AGENT IS A PARTNERSHIP OR AN ENTITY CREATED PURSUANT TO TITLE 7, C.R.S.;	53 54 55 56 57
	(c) THE SERVICES CONCERNING MONEY TRANSMISSION THAT ARE OFFERED BY THE AGENT AND THE LOCATIONS WHERE SUCH SERVICES ARE OFFERED;	58 59 60 61
	(d) SUCH OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION THAT THE BANKING BOARD MAY REQUIRE CONCERNING THE AGENT OR ITS DIRECTORS,".	62 63 64
	Page 3, strike lines 26 and 27.	65
	Page 4, strike line 1 and substitute:	66 67
	"12-52-202. Applicability. (1) THIS PART 2 DOES NOT APPLY TO AN AGENT OF A BUSINESS LICENSED PURSUANT TO PART 1 OF THIS ARTICLE TO THE EXTENT THAT THE AGENT IS SELLING OR ADDING ADDITIONAL MONEY TO STORED VALUE ISSUED BY THE BUSINESS.	68 69 70 71 72

(2) FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, "STORED VALUE" MEANS A CARD, CODE, OR OTHER DEVICE THAT IS ISSUED TO A CONSUMER IN A SPECIFIED DOLLAR AMOUNT, WHICH MAY OR MAY NOT BE INCREASED IN VALUE, AND IS REDEEMABLE AT A SINGLE MERCHANT, AN AFFILIATED GROUP OF MERCHANTS, OR MULTIPLE UNAFFILIATED GROUPS OF MERCHANTS OR USABLE AT AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINES."

Health &
Human
Services

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB10-175** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.

Amend printed bill, page 48, line 20, strike "division of mental health in the department," and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT in the department THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 50, after line 14 insert:

"(6) "UNIT" MEANS THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE."

Page 52, strike line 12 and substitute "system. ~~The division of mental health in the department of human~~".

Page 52, line 13, before "subject" insert "THE UNIT,".

Page 56, strike lines 22 and 23 and substitute:

~~"(b) "Division" means the division within the department responsible for mental health services."~~

Page 56, line 24, strike "(c)" and substitute "~~(c)~~ (b)".

Page 56, line 27, strike "(d)" and substitute "~~(d)~~ (c)".

Page 57, line 2, strike "(e)" and substitute "~~(e)~~ (d)".

Page 57, line 15, strike "(f)" and substitute "~~(f)~~ (e)".

Page 57, after line 16 insert:

"(f) "UNIT" MEANS THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE."

Page 57, line 18, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 57, line 23, strike "division:" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT:".

Page 58, line 4, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 58, line 5, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 58, line 26, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 59, line 8, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 69, line 19, strike "Colorado" and substitute "~~Colorado~~".

Page 69, line 20, strike "services." and substitute "services, CREATED IN SECTION 26-1-105, C.R.S."

Page 75, strike lines 5 through 7 and substitute:

~~"(4) "Division of mental health" means the unit within the department of human services that is responsible for mental health services."~~

Page 75, line 8, strike "(5)" and substitute "~~(5)~~ (4)".

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

- Page 75, line 14, strike "(6)" and substitute "~~(6)~~ (5)".
- Page 75, line 21, strike "(7)" and substitute "~~(7)~~ (6)".
- Page 75, line 25, strike "(8)" and substitute "~~(8)~~ (7)".
- Page 76, line 4, strike "(9)" and substitute "~~(9)~~ (8)".
- Page 76, line 14, strike "(10)" and substitute "~~(10)~~ (9)".
- Page 76, after line 17 insert:
- "(10) "UNIT" MEANS THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE."
- Page 76, line 21, strike "division of" and substitute "~~division of~~".
- Page 76, line 22, strike "mental health," and substitute "~~mental health~~ UNIT,".
- Page 76, line 25, strike "division of mental health," and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT,".
- Page 77, line 8, strike "division of mental health" and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT".
- Page 79, line 13, strike "division of mental" and substitute "~~division of mental~~".
- Page 79, line 14, strike "health," and substitute "~~health~~ UNIT,".
- Page 79, line 17, strike "division of mental health" and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT".
- Page 79, line 22, strike "division of mental health." and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT.".
- Page 80, line 6, strike "division of mental health" and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT".
- Page 81, line 24, strike "division of mental health," and substitute "~~division of mental health~~ UNIT,".
- Page 82, line 20, strike "services." and substitute "services CREATED IN SECTION 26-1-105, C.R.S.".
- Page 82, line 22, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 82, strike lines 25 and 26 and substitute:
- ~~"(3) "Division" means the division of alcohol and drug abuse."~~
- Page 82, line 27, strike "~~(3.5)~~ (4)" and substitute "~~(3.5)~~ (3)".
- Page 83, line 2, strike "~~(3.7)~~ (5)" and substitute "~~(3.7)~~ (4)".
- Page 83, line 6, strike "~~(4)~~ (6)" and substitute "~~(4)~~ (5)".
- Page 83, after line 17 insert:
- "(6) "UNIT" MEANS THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE."
- Page 83, line 22, strike "~~division.~~" and substitute "~~the unit.~~".
- Page 83, line 23, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 84, line 13, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,".

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Page 84, line 17, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 1
2
Page 85, line 9, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 3
4
Page 85, line 19, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 5
6
Page 85, line 21 strike the first "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,"
and strike the second "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 7
8
9
Page 85, line 22, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 10
11
Page 85, line 23, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 12
13
Page 86, line 7, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 14
15
Page 86, line 15, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 16
17
Page 86, line 24, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 18
19
Page 86, line 27, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT.". 20
21
Page 87, line 3, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 22
23
Page 87, line 9, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 24
25
Page 87, line 14, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 26
27
Page 87, line 22, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 28
29
Page 88, line 1, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 30
31
Page 88, line 5, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 32
33
Page 88, line 15, strike "division;" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT;". 34
35
Page 88, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 36
37
Page 89, line 4, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 38
39
Page 89, line 11, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 40
41
Page 89, line 15, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 42
43
Page 89, line 22, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 44
45
Page 90, line 6, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 46
47
Page 90, line 10, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 48
49
Page 90, line 23, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 50
51
Page 90, line 26, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 52
53
Page 91, line 11, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 54
55
Page 91, line 13, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 56
57
Page 91, line 15, strike "the division" and substitute "~~the division~~ THE
UNIT". 58
59
60
Page 91, line 19, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 61
62
Page 91, line 22, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 63
64
Page 91, line 23, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 65
66
Page 91, line 27, strike the first "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 67
68
Page 92, line 5, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 69
70
Page 92, line 19, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT.". 71
72

- Page 92, line 25, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~" and before "for" insert "UNIT".
- Page 94, line 1, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~" and after "services" insert "UNIT".
- Page 97, line 4, strike "division of the" and substitute "~~division of the~~".
- Page 97, strike line 5 and substitute "~~department that has authority for substance abuse and mental health~~".
- Page 97, line 6, strike "community programs" and substitute "~~community programs~~ UNIT".
- Page 97, line 27, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 98, line 7, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 98, line 10, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 98, line 14, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 98, line 18, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 98, line 20, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 99, line 8, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 99, line 16, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 99, line 18, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 100, line 25, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~".
- Page 101, line 13, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~".
- Page 101, line 14, before "or" insert "UNIT".
- Page 101, line 15, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".
- Page 101, line 23, strike "services." and substitute "services services CREATED IN SECTION 26-1-105, C.R.S."
- Page 101, line 24, strike "division of alcohol and" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and~~".
- Page 101, line 25, strike "drug abuse." and substitute "~~drug abuse~~ UNIT".
- Page 101, strike lines 26 and 27 and substitute:
- ~~"(6) "Division" means the division of alcohol and drug abuse within the department."~~
- Page 102, line 1, strike "~~(7)~~ (8)" and substitute "(7)".
- Page 102, line 3, strike "~~(8)~~ (9)" and substitute "(8)".
- Page 102, line 5, strike "~~(9)~~ (10)" and substitute "(9)".
- Page 102, line 12, strike "~~(10)~~ (11)" and substitute "(10)".
- Page 102, line 14, strike "~~(11)~~ (12)" and substitute "(11)".
- Page 102, line 18, strike "~~(12)~~ (13)" and substitute "(12)".
- Page 102, line 21, strike "~~(12.2)~~ (14)" and substitute "(13)".
- Page 102, line 23, strike "~~(13)~~ (15)" and substitute "(14)".
- Page 102, after line 27 insert:
- "(15) "UNIT" MEANS THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT THAT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE."

Page 103, line 1, strike "**division.**" and substitute "**the unit.**".

Page 103, line 2, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 104, line 4, strike "**division**" and substitute "**the unit**".

Page 104, line 6, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 106, line 14, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 106, line 16, strike "division" and substitute "~~division,~~".

Page 106, line 18, before "shall" insert "UNIT".

Page 106, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 106, line 27, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 107, line 5, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 107, line 13, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 107, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 107, line 23, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 108, line 4, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 108, line 7, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 108, line 10, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,".

Page 108, line 11, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 108, line 15, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,".

Page 108, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 108, line 22, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 108, line 25, strike the first "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT" and strike the second "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 109, line 3, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 109, line 9, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 109, line 24, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 115, line 10, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 116, line 13, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~".

Page 116, line 14, after "~~abuse,~~" insert "UNIT,".

Page 117, line 10, strike "division. The division" and substitute "~~division. The division~~ UNIT. THE UNIT".

Page 117, line 12, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 117, line 15, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 117, line 17, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 117, line 19, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

Page 117, line 21, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,".

Page 117, line 26, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT".

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Page 118, line 3, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 1

Page 118, line 4, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 2

Page 118, line 8, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 3

Page 118, line 19, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 4

Page 118, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 5

Page 118, line 23, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 6

Page 121, line 3, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 7

Page 124, line 12, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~". 8

Page 124, line 13, before "and" insert "UNIT". 9

Page 124, line 20, strike "services." and substitute "services CREATED IN SECTION 26-1-105, C.R.S.". 10

Page 124, line 21, strike "division of alcohol and" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and~~". 11

Page 124, line 22, strike "drug abuse." and substitute "~~drug abuse~~ UNIT.". 12

Page 124, strike lines 23 and 24 and substitute: 13

~~"(7) "Division" means the division of alcohol and drug abuse within the department."~~ 14

Page 124, line 25, strike "(8)" and substitute "~~(8)~~ (7)". 15

Page 124, line 27, strike "(9)" and substitute "~~(9)~~ (8)". 16

Page 125, line 3, strike "(9)" and substitute "~~(9)~~ (8)". 17

Page 125, line 6, strike "(10)" and substitute "~~(10)~~ (9)". 18

Page 125, line 8, strike "(11)" and substitute "~~(11)~~ (10)". 19

Page 125, line 15, strike "(12)" and substitute "~~(12)~~ (11)". 20

Page 125, line 18, strike "(13)" and substitute "~~(13)~~ (12)". 21

Page 125, line 19, strike "(14)" and substitute "~~(14)~~ (13)". 22

Page 125, line 22, strike "(15)" and substitute "~~(15)~~ (14)". 23

Page 125, line 24, strike "(16)" and substitute "~~(16)~~ (15)". 24

Page 126, after line 1 insert: 25

"(16) "UNIT" MEANS THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE.". 26

Page 126, line 5, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 27

Page 126, line 8, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 28

Page 126, line 17, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 29

Page 126, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 30

Page 126, line 23, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 31

Page 126, line 24, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 32

Page 127, line 1, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 33

Page 127, line 4, strike "division;" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT;". 34

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Page 127, line 10, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 1

Page 127, line 12, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 2

Page 127, line 15, strike the first "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT" and strike the second "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 3

Page 129, line 2, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 4

Page 132, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 5

Page 133, line 22, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~" and before "to" insert "UNIT,". 6

Page 134, line 19, strike "division. The division" and substitute "~~division. The division~~ UNIT. THE UNIT". 7

Page 134, line 21, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 8

Page 134, line 24, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 9

Page 134, line 26, strike "division." and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT.". 10

Page 135, line 1, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 11

Page 135, line 3, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 12

Page 135, line 9, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 13

Page 135, line 13, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 14

Page 135, line 14, strike "division," and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT,". 15

Page 135, line 20, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 16

Page 136, line 5, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 17

Page 136, line 6, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 18

Page 136, line 9, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 19

Page 140, line 10, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~" and after "~~which~~" insert "UNIT". 20

Page 140, line 13, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~ UNIT". 21

Page 184, line 4, strike "division of" and substitute "~~division of~~". 22

Page 184, line 5, strike "alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT" and after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 23

Page 185, line 17, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT". 24

Page 185, line 18, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 25

Page 186, line 9, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse;" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE;". 26

Page 187, line 6, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT". 27

Page 187, line 7, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 28

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Page 187, line 25, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse;" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE;".

Page 191, line 11, strike "alcohol" and substitute "~~alcohol~~".

Page 191, line 12, strike "and drug abuse division" and substitute "~~and drug abuse division~~ UNIT" and after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 191, line 16, strike "alcohol and drug abuse division" and substitute "~~alcohol and drug abuse division~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 191, line 26, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 192, line 19, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 193, line 7, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT".

Page 193, line 8, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 193, line 26, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 194, line 11, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse," and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 194, line 24, strike "division of alcohol" and substitute "~~division of alcohol~~".

Page 194, line 25, strike "and drug abuse," and substitute "~~and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 195, line 13, strike "division of alcohol" and substitute "~~division of alcohol~~".

Page 195, line 14, strike "and drug abuse," and substitute "~~and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 195, line 24, strike "division of alcohol and" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and~~".

Page 195, line 25, strike "drug abuse," and substitute "~~drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 1

Page 197, line 11, strike "division of alcohol and drug" and substitute 2
"~~division of alcohol and drug~~". 3

Page 197, line 12, strike "abuse" and substitute "~~abuse~~ UNIT" and strike 4
"services," and substitute "services THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL 5
HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO 6
MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 7

Page 197, line 14, strike "division of alcohol and" and substitute 8
"~~division of alcohol and~~". 9

Page 197, line 15, strike "drug abuse" and substitute "~~drug abuse~~ UNIT IN 10
THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL 11
HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO 12
MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 13

Page 210, line 13, strike "divisions:" and substitute "divisions AND 14
UNITS:". 15

Page 210, line 14, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse," and 16
substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT 17
OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS 18
AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND 19
SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 20

Page 210, line 15, strike "division" and substitute "~~division~~". 21

Page 210, line 16, strike "of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~of 22
alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 23
THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, 24
INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE 25
ABUSE,". 26

Page 212, line 8, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and 27
substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT". 28

Page 212, line 9, strike "services." and substitute "services THAT 29
ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING 30
THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE." 31

Page 213, line 22, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and 32
substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT". 33

Page 213, line 23, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS 34
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE 35
RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 36

Page 218, line 14, strike "division of mental health" and substitute 37
"~~division of mental health~~ UNIT". 38

Page 218, line 15, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS 39
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE 40
RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 41

Page 218, line 26, strike "division of mental health" and substitute 42
"~~division of mental health~~ UNIT". 43

Page 218, line 27, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS 44
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE 45
RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 46

Page 221, line 20, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse of" and 47
substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse of~~ UNIT IN". 48

Page 221, line 21, after "services" insert "THAT ADMINISTERS 49
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE 50
RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,". 51

Page 234, line 11, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and 52
substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT 53

OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 234, line 20, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Page 235, line 8, strike "division of alcohol and drug abuse" and substitute "~~division of alcohol and drug abuse~~ UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE,".

Health & Human Services

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **HB10-1115** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Health & Human Services

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB10-121** be postponed indefinitely.

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

FIRST REPORT OF FIRST CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB10-1339

THIS REPORT AMENDS THE REREVISED BILL

To the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives:

Your first conference committee appointed on HB10-1339, concerning the distribution of limited gaming fund moneys for the 2009-10 state fiscal year, and making an appropriation in connection therewith, has met and reports that it has agreed upon the following:

That the House accede to the Senate amendments made to the bill, as the amendments appear in the rerevised bill, with the following changes:

Amend rerevised bill, page 5, line 3, strike "FIFTEEN" and substitute "FOURTEEN".

Respectfully submitted,

House Committee:

Senate Committee:

Jack Pommer, Chairman
Kent Lambert
Mark Ferrandino

Al White, Chairman
Abel Tapia
Moe Keller

INTRODUCTION OF RESOLUTIONS

The following resolution was read by title and referred to the committee indicated:

SJR10-018 by Senator(s) Harvey, Kopp, Renfroe, Lundberg, Mitchell, Spence, Penry, Cadman, Scheffel, Bacon, Brophy, Gibbs, Heath, Hodge, Kester, Morse, Newell, Sandoval, Schwartz, Tapia,

White, Whitehead; also Representative(s) Tipton, Gardner C., Acree, Apuan, Baumgardner, Benefield, Bradford, Court, Curry, DelGrosso, Gardner B., Gerou, Kerr J., King S., Lambert, Liston, Looper, Massey, May, McNulty, Nikkel, Priola, Roberts, Scanlan, Sonnenberg, Summers, Vigil, Waller--Concerning opposition to the retroactive application of federal "Davis-Bacon Act" prevailing wage requirements to state revolving fund water projects as required by Pub.L. 111-88, and, in connection therewith, protesting the retroactive application of such prevailing wage requirements to reloan funds held within the state revolving funds.
 Business, Labor and Technology

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS -- FIRST READING

The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees indicated:

- SB10-181** by Senator(s) Kester; also Representative(s) McKinley--Concerning the authority of a municipality in the state to lease lands owned by the municipality.
 Local Government and Energy
- SB10-182** by Senator(s) Schwartz, Foster, Kester, Newell; also Representative(s) Peniston--Concerning the implementation of certain recommendations of the county elected officials' salary commission.
 State, Veterans & Military Affairs
- SB10-183** by Senator(s) Morse and Tochtrop, Boyd, Penry, Steadman, Williams; also Representative(s) Gagliardi, Balmer, Kagan, Primavera, Riesberg--Concerning the continuation of a statutory prohibition on balance billing of certain charges for health care services.
 Health and Human Services
- SB10-184** by Senator(s) Romer and Gibbs, Penry, Schwartz, Hodge, Kopp, Williams, Bacon, Boyd, Carroll M., Foster, Heath, Hudak, Johnston, Kester, Lundberg, Mitchell, Morse, Newell, Renfro, Scheffel, Schultheis, Shaffer B., Spence, Steadman, Tapia, Tochtrop, Whitehead; also Representative(s) Scanlan and King S., Casso, Court, Curry, Ferrandino, Fischer, Frangas, Kerr A., Kerr J., Levy, Looper, Massey, McCann, McFadyen, Miklosi, Pace, Peniston, Pommer, Primavera, Rice, Schafer S., Soper, Swalm, Todd, Tyler--Concerning transportation demand management solutions for traffic congestion in the interstate 70 mountain corridor, and, in connection therewith, authorizing the high-performance transportation enterprise to contract with the department of transportation to provide and operate reversible highway lanes within a specified portion of the corridor.
 Transportation
- SB10-185** by Senator(s) Shaffer B., Bacon, Boyd, Carroll M., Foster, Heath, Hudak, Johnston, Keller, Kester, Morse, Sandoval, Schwartz, Steadman, Tapia, Tochtrop, Whitehead, Williams; also Representative(s) Merrifield, Apuan, Benefield, Casso, Ferrandino, Fischer, Gagliardi, Hullinghorst, Kagan, Kefalas, Kerr A., Labuda, Levy, McCann, Miklosi, Pace, Peniston, Pommer, Schafer S., Solano, Soper, Todd, Tyler, Vigil, Weissmann--Concerning modifications to the residential warranty of habitability for the purpose of protecting renters.
 Judiciary
- HB10-1009** by Representative(s) Miklosi, Pace, Ryden; also Senator(s) Hodge, Carroll M., Tochtrop-- Concerning the board of directors of Pinnacol Assurance.
 Judiciary
- HB10-1012** by Representative(s) Pace, Miklosi, Ryden; also Senator(s) Carroll M., Hodge, Tochtrop-- Concerning limitations on the use of surveillance of employees who have submitted a workers' compensation claim.
 Judiciary
- HB10-1017** by Representative(s) Kagan, Gagliardi; also Senator(s) Boyd--Concerning authorization for certain public entities to enter into voluntary agreements affecting rent on private residential property.
 Health and Human Services
- HB10-1098** by Representative(s) Levy; also Senator(s) Hodge--Concerning increased transparency in the governance of cooperative electric associations.
 Local Government and Energy

- HB10-1168** by Representative(s) Levy, Judd, Kagan, Kerr A., Miklosi, Pace, Ryden, Tyler, Vigil, Weissmann, Apuan, Benefield, Carroll T., Casso, Court, Ferrandino, Hullinghorst, Labuda, McFadyen, Merrifield, Middleton, Pommer, Primavera, Scanlan, Schafer S., Solano, Todd; also Senator(s) Steadman, Brophy, Foster, Hodge, Hudak, Newell, Romer, Tochtrop, Bacon, Carroll M., Shaffer B.--Concerning a limitation on the ability of an insurer to obtain repayment of benefits from an injured party who recovers damages from the party responsible for the injury in situations when the injured party would not be fully compensated if the benefits are repaid to the insurer.
Judiciary
- HB10-1182** by Representative(s) Solano, Benefield, Casso, Fischer, Frangas, Hullinghorst, Kerr A., Looper, McFadyen, Merrifield, Pace, Primavera, Todd, Tyler; also Senator(s) Schwartz, Steadman-- Concerning a limited expansion of the powers of the Colorado clean energy development authority to finance electric transmission facilities, and, in connection therewith, allowing the authority to make commercial loans only for electric power interconnection projects connecting clean energy resources to the transmission grid.
Local Government and Energy
- HB10-1256** by Representative(s) McNulty, Baumgardner, Fischer, McFadyen, Primavera, Tyler, Vaad; also Senator(s) Johnston--Concerning the Colorado high technology scholarship program.
Education
- HB10-1273** by Representative(s) Merrifield, Rice, Ryden, Apuan, Benefield, Carroll T., Casso, Gagliardi, Gerou, Kerr A., May, McKinley, Middleton, Nikkel, Peniston, Primavera, Roberts, Scanlan, Schafer S., Solano, Todd, Tyler; also Senator(s) Spence and Steadman, Newell, Hudak, Bacon, Boyd, Foster, Gibbs, Heath, Johnston, Romer, Tapia, Williams--Concerning improved workforce development through increased participation in arts education in public schools.
Education
- HB10-1288** by Representative(s) Nikkel, Rice, Ferrandino, Kerr J., Lambert, Liston, McNulty, Merrifield, Peniston, Priola, Scanlan, Waller; also Senator(s) Williams, Kopp, Penry, Tochtrop-- Concerning the ability of a commercial real estate broker to secure payment of commissions earned, and, in connection therewith, enacting the "Commercial Real Estate Brokers Commission Security Act".
Judiciary
- HB10-1330** by Representative(s) Kefalas and Kagan, Apuan, Court, Fischer, Gagliardi, Levy, Miklosi, Pace, Primavera, Rice, Riesberg, Solano, Tyler, Vigil; also Senator(s) Morse--Concerning the creation of an advisory committee to make recommendations regarding the creation of a Colorado all-payer health claims database for the purpose of transparent public reporting of health care information.
Health and Human Services
- HB10-1346** by Representative(s) Kagan, Gardner B., Labuda, Levy, Roberts; also Senator(s) Carroll M., Brophy, Mitchell, Morse, Schwartz--Concerning an increase in the number of days emergency rules adopted by executive branch agencies pursuant to the "State Administrative Procedure Act" may be in effect.
Judiciary

SENATE SERVICES REPORT

Correctly Engrossed: SB10-094 and 117.

Correctly Revised: HB10-1064 and 1134.

MESSAGE FROM THE GOVERNOR

March 10, 2010

To the Honorable Senate
Sixty-seventh General Assembly
Second Regular Session
State Capitol
Denver, CO 80203

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I have the honor to inform you that I have approved and filed with the Secretary of State the following Acts:

SB10-021 CONCERNING A VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER PENSION PLAN.

Approved March 10, 2010 at 2:46 p.m.

SB10-022 CONCERNING A MEMBER-APPROVED INCREASE IN THE MEMBER CONTRIBUTION RATE TO THE STATEWIDE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN ADMINISTERED BY THE FIRE AND POLICE PENSION ASSOCIATION.

Approved March 10, 2010 at 2:47 p.m.

SB10-023 CONCERNING THE DISCRETION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FIRE AND POLICE PENSION ASSOCIATION TO ADOPT RULES REGARDING THE RETURN TO WORK BY A MEMBER PARTICIPATING IN THE DEFINED BENEFIT SYSTEM OF THE ASSOCIATION WHO ELECTS RETIREMENT.

Approved March 10, 2010 at 2:47 p.m.

SB10-024 CONCERNING THE REPEAL OF THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FIRE AND POLICE PENSION ASSOCIATION TO AFFILIATE WITH A LOCAL MONEY PURCHASE PENSION PLAN.

Approved March 10, 2010 at 2:50 p.m.

SB10-046 CONCERNING THE BOUNDARIES OF FOREST IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS.

Approved March 10, 2010 at 2:52 p.m.

SB10-053 CONCERNING THE EXCEPTION OF WEIGHTED VOTES FROM VOTING REQUIREMENTS GOVERNING THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF A METROPOLITAN SEWAGE DISPOSAL DISTRICT.

Approved March 10, 2010 at 2:53 p.m.

Sincerely,
(signed)
Bill Ritter, Jr.
Governor
Rec'd 3/11/10, 9:15 a.m.
Karen Goldman, Secretary of the Senate

On motion of Senator Morse, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the balance of the calendar of Thursday, March 11, was laid over until Friday, March 12, retaining its place on the calendar.

Third Reading of Bills -- Final Passage -- Consent Calendar: HB10-1064, HB10-1134, SB10-117.

Third Reading of Bills -- Final Passage: SB10-094.

Consideration of Resolutions: SJR10-010, SR10-006.

Consideration of Memorials: SJM10-001.

Consideration of House Amendments to Senate Bills: SB10-109.

Consideration of Governor's Appointments:

Members of the State Personnel Board

Requests for Conference Committee: HB10-1320, HB-1327.

On motion of Senator Morse, the Senate adjourned until 9:00 a.m., Friday, March 12, 2010.

Approved:

Brandon C. Shaffer
President of the Senate

Attest:

Karen Goldman
Secretary of the Senate

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15